Swaby, Diana

From: Swaby, Diana

Sent: December 22, 2017 9:03 AM
To: Tollis, Adam'

Cc: Kirshenblat, Jonathan
Subject: Shannon Hansen 047021

Hi Adam,

This claim has morphed into a large loss. We cannot leave any stone unturned for our investigation. So far we have the
Traffic records. There is much more to do. Please review with Jon, the investigations in Ghulam Mustaffa and
Gawrylash.

We will need to interview witnesses (once we have police records). We will need particulars of coverage of all involved
parties. We likely will need to retain experts. Review black box information if available. PW —Road Patrols. Etc. —a
full work up will be required.

Dana Lezau is handling this file — it is her first on the Red Hill involving a large loss. She will be attending my office to
review all of Shillingtons previous reports to make sure we do all that can be done to fully defend these actions.

I will be in touch in the New Year to set up a meeting with her, and will include you in the invite.

Thanks,

Diana Swaby, CRM

Supervisor, Claims Administration
Corporate Services Department
Risk Management Services

City of Hamilton

21 King Street West, Suite 1101
Hamilton, ON L8P 4W7

Phone: 905-546-2424 ext. 5734
Fax: 905-540-5744
Diana.swaby@hamilton.ca
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